Military History of Maxim Pom Pom Gun Number 2024

U. S. Navy 1pdr. Automatic Cannon

Hiram Maxim originally designed the Pom-Pom in the late 1880s as an enlarged version of the Maxim
machine gun. Its longer range necessitated exploding projectiles to judge range, which in turn dictated a
shell weight of at least 400 grams (0.88 Ib), as that was the lightest exploding shell allowed under the St.
Petersburg Declaration of 1868 and reaffirmed in the Hague Convention of 1899.” This weight
restriction, by experiment, led to the bore diameter of 37mm or 1.457”, which was found to be the
smallest bore that could accurately deliver a projectile weight of one pound to the desired range of 4500

yards.

Early versions were sold under the Maxim-Nordenfelt label, whereas versions in British service
(i.e. from 1900) were labelled Vickers, Sons and Maxim (VSM) as Vickers had bought out
Maxim-Nordenfelt in 1897. They are all effectively the same gun.

Maxim’s 1pdr. Automatic Cannon was the very first of its type.

This gun was manufactured in 1889 as part of a thirty gun initial
production run. The serial numbering of this class of Maxim gun
started at #2001.

Naval interest in this gun was driven by the need to defend heavy
armored vessels from high speed attack by torpedo boats. The first sale
of gun #2024, with 5 others, was made to the Minister of Marine, St
Petersburg, Russia, in March of 1895. All six guns were rejected
because of defects and were returned to the factory and rebuilt. The
top plate on the cover of the gun #2024 is marked with the issue
/rebuild date, 1895.

The company was reorganized again in 1897 and did business as
Vickers, Sons and Maxim. Thus, there are Vickers, Sons & Maxim
inspection stamps present on gun 2024.



It is clear that gun #2024 was sold, used, factory rebuilt and remarked
with various improvements and parts replacements before purchase by
the U. S. Navy in the first days of the Spanish American War.

The gun was included in the first group of sixteen guns that the Navy
purchased in March of 1898. All of this first purchase of Maxim guns
had been manufactured in 1889 and only four had been previously
unsold.

1 pdr. Maxim Automatic, #2024, Navy registry number 5, along with
gun #2026 registry #6, were placed on the Manning, a U. S. Revenue
Cutter, in April of 1898, at Norfolk, U. S. Naval Yard, according to the
Records of the U. S. Bureau of Ordnance.

The Manning was taken into U. S. Naval service and participated in the
bombardment of Spanish positions off Cabanas, Cuba on May 12"
1898.

Eventually, Maxim 1 Pdr. Automatic Guns of this type were officially
declared obsolete in the years 1911/1912 and were removed from
other ships and possibly from the Manning in this period.

Included are copies from; RG 74 Records of the Bureau of Ordnance;
Registry of Mounts for Secondary Battery, 1888-1913. Pgs 116 and 118- E131

RG 74 Records of the Bureau of Ordnance: Record of Armament of Naval Vessels, 1841-1903,
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This refers to your letter of July 53; 1995
vou ask about a 37mnm Maxin Hovrdenfeldd Mods
a@wwﬁgtiw cannon.  You indicate that the carny

the manufacturing date 1898,

Titl U.8.C., Chapter 53, Section 5845(g) defines
the antigue firearm as any firearm not @bl%%%@ or
redesigned for using rimfire or conventional centerfire
igrnivi with fiwed ammunition and manufactured in ar
before 18%8 {including any a&ta%iggxf flintliock,
percussion cap, or similar type of ignition system or
replica thereof, whether actually manufactured vaéﬁr%
or after the year 18%8) and &E&& any firearm using
fixed ammunition manufactured in or before ;ﬁﬁwg Eor
which ammunition is no longer manufactured in the

United é@ﬁ*&% and is not readily available in the
ordinary channels of commercial trade.
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Sincerely yours,

Gwen, Jr. o
arms Technology Branch



